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By email 
 
26 February 2014 
 
Re: FOI correspondence 
 
Thank you for your email of 29 January 2014 in which you asked to see 
correspondence between PHE employees and any other government department in 

connection with one of your previous Freedom of Information (FOI) requests.  
 
Your email has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of 
Information (FOI) Act. In accordance with Section 1(1)(a) of the Act I can confirm that 
Public Health England (PHE) does hold the information requested. 
 
I attach copies of the correspondence you specified.  Please note that pursuant to 
section 40 of the FOI Act some information has been removed because it constitutes 
personal data.  Where names have been removed I have provided a list of job titles 
for your convenience.  
 
Pursuant to section 22 of the Act some items of correspondence have been 
exempted from release because they contain exclusively information intended for 
future publication.   
 
If you have any queries regarding the information that has been supplied to you, 
please refer them to me in the first instance.  If you are dissatisfied with this 
response and would like to request an internal review, then please contact Mr 
George Stafford at the address above or by emailing complaints@phe.gov.uk. 
 
Please note that you have the right to an independent review by the Information 
Commissioner’s Office if a complaint cannot be resolved through the PHE 
complaints procedure. The Information Commissioner’s Office can be contacted by 
writing to Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Officer 
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